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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT } j {E(a f OF TEXAg
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS }! B |

FORT WORTH DIVISION / P
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Ve | No: ! ;”’ HRICT OLRI
DANIEL ROLANDO SANCHEZ e T
ESTRADA (01) 4-95C R 2 6 5 - 0
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury Charges:
Count One

Corruptly Concealing a Document or Record
(Violation of 18 U.8.C. § 1512(c)(1))

Between on or about July 5 and 6, 2025, in the Northern District of Texas, the
defendant, Daniel Rolando Sanchez Estrada, did corruptly conceal a record, document,
and other object, and attempted to do so, with the intent to impair its integrity and
availability for use in an official proceeding, that is, Daniel Rolando Sanchez Estrada
transported a box that contained numerous Antifa materials, such as insurrection
planning, anti-law enforcement, anti-governmf:nt, and anti-immigration enforcement
documents and propaganda, from his residence in Garland, Texas, to a location in
Denton, Texas, intending to conceal the contents of the box and impair its availability for
use in a federal grand jury and federal criminal proceeding.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1512(c)(1).
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Count Two
Conspiracy to Conceal Documents
(Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1512(k})

Between on or about July 5 and 6, 2025, in the Northern District of Texas and
elsewhere, the defendant, Daniel Rolando Sanchez Estrada, along with Coconspirator-1
and others known and unknown, did knowingly and willfully combine, conspire,
confederate, and agree to corruptly conceal a record, document, and other object with the
intent to impair its availability for use in an official proceeding, in violation of 18 U.S.C.
§ 1512(c)(1).

Purpose of the Conspiracy

The purpose of the conspiracy was for Sanchez and Coconspirator-1 to conceal
documents and other objects that would implicate Coconspirator-1 in the attack on the
Prairieland Detention Center that occurred on July 4, 2025.

Manner and Means

Sanchez, Coconspirator-1, and others known and unknown, sought to accomplish
the purpose of the conspiracy by having Sanchez conceal incriminating evidence,
including a box that contained numerous Antifa materials, such as insurrection planning,
anti-law enforcement, anti-government, and anti-immigration enforcement documents
and propaganda, which was connected to Coconspirator-1. Sanchez moved this evidence
from his residence in Garland, Texas, to a location in Denton, Texas. Sanchez did so
intending to conceal the contents of the box and impair its availability for usc in an

official proceeding, that is, a federal grand jury and a federal criminal proceeding.
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Overt Acts
In furtherance of the conspiracy and to effect its purpose, on or about July 6, 2025,
in the Northern District of Texas and elsewhere, Sanchez took the box of Antifa
materials described above from his residence in Garland, Texas, and moved it to an

apartment in Denton, Texas.

All in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1512(k).

A TRUE BILL.
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Assistant United States Attorney
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Fort Worth, Texas 76102
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
FORT WORTH DIVISION

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
\Z

DANIEL ROLANDO SANCHEZ ESTRADA (01)

INDICTMENT

18 U.S.C. § 1512(c)(1)
Corruptly Concealing a Document or Record
Count 1

18 U.S.C. § 1512(k)

Conspiracy to Conceal Documents
Count 2

A true bill rendered

FORT WORTH V\/\/‘D e  FOREPERSON

Filed in open court this 15th day of October, 2023.

In Federal custody.
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UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE
Pending Criminal Matter: 4:25-MJ-451-BJ




